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5hirisx Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Katherine Chong <katherinechong@motorimage.net>
Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 5:21 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Autp)

Ce: TPY Insurance Team

Subject: RE: SFQ183U - OD CLAIM - AIG - FINALIZED

Hi Shirley,

Noted with thanks.

Best regards,

Katherine Chong

Senior Admin Assistant

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Lid

19 Toa Payoh Lorong 8, Singapore 319255
Tel: +63-6703 8333 DID: +65-6703 8115
Fax: +65-6253 5535

Email :katherinechong@motorimage.net
Website: www.tanchong.com : www.motorimage.net

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHlew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 5:18 PM

To: Katherine Chong <katherinechong@motorimage.net>; 'Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)' <KennethKong@Ikkauto.com>;
‘Admin A’ <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; "Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: TPY Insurance Team <tpyinsteam@tanchong.org>

Subject: RE: SFQ183U - OD CLAIM - AIG - FINALIZED

Dear Katherine,

Confirmed final fig $4,422.94 @ 6 days of repairs before excess $400/- & GST.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirtey Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 802-25 | 5(408933)

From: Katherine Chong [mailto:katherinechong@motorimage net]

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 10:00 AM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <kKennethkong@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
<admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: TPY Insurance Team <tpyinsteam@tanchong.org>

Subject: SFQ183U - OD CLAIM - AIG - FINALIZED

Hi Claim Teams,



Shirley Hiew (LKK Rutn!

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 2018 3:04 PM

To: 'Kuan Wei Loong’

Ce: “TPY Insurance Team’: ‘Admin A" ‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; 'SUR’
Subject: RE: SFQ 183U- DOA: 30/8/2018 (AIG OD)

Dear Wei Loong,

As spoken, Please activate the insured LOU and the excess figure is $400/-.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

sShirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@lklkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com)

Sent: Monday, 3 September 2018 5:01 PM

To: Kuan Wel Loong <weiloong@motorimage.net>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com=; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: TPY Insurance Team <tpyinsteam@tanchong.org>

Subject: RE: SFQ 183U- DOA: 30/8/2018 (AIG OD)

Dear Wei Loong,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SFQ 183U (Excess TBA/-).

if there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Shirley

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Kuan Wei Loong <weiloong@motorimage.net>
Sent: Monday, 3 September 2018 2:41 PM



HP: 86113195
. Email:weiloong@motorimage.net
Website:www.tanchong.com :: www.motorimage.net
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N _shl'rl_ﬂ' Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 2018 3:05 PM

To: 'Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina’

Ce: ‘SUR'

Subject: #6743099403SG001#027#0D claim_SFQ183U DOA: 30/08/2018
Dear Mimi,

We refer to your below email above matter.

Kindly informed we had advise repairer, Mr.Kuan Wei Loong to activate insured LOU and they are seeking with
insured in concern.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phaone: 6256-3581 | email: Sur@lkksuto.com | fax: E256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Dear LKK

We have confirmed coverage in merimen, please expedite the case as insured want to activate his LOU asap.
Please advise insured accordingly.

Thank you.

Regards,

Mimi Zarina @ Mimi

AlG

Express Claims Adjuster

Chluims Operations | AlG Shared Services

IMPMUT AN NOTICT

[hee biformation fn s emall (ond sy attnclimeits bereto) 18 confidentinl and may be protected by lepal privileges and work product
imnunities 17 wou wre nol the inended recipient, sou mus] non ase or disseminue the informumion, Receipn by anyone ather thim the imtended
recipient 1s i m waiver of any wtitomer=chient or work product povilege, 11 you have received this emndl in error, plénse mmedistely nolily me
b “Reply™ commmund and permancntly delete the original and any cophes or priotouts theronf, Although this el and any dttuchments are
helieved i be free of uny vines or ather defect that migh aileet any compuler syatem bngo which i is received and opened. it 1= the responsibility
ol the recipient 1o ensure that it s virus free ind no responsibility is secepred by American Iotemational Cieoup, tne. or js subsidinries oF
aiThmes elher poimily or severuliy, Tor any loss or damage ansing im any way (rom s vse



MimiZarina. DallyAmri@aig.com | www AIG com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts
thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect thal
might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group,
Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from
its use.



Veron Chen !LKHAutu!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAutD)

Sent: Monday, 3 September 2018 5:07 PM

To: ‘Mutalip, Nurashikin'; SUR

Cc: ‘Quek, Joyceline-CH'; 'Paramchand, Varsha'; 'Rumli, Sharizah’
Subject: RE: SID 12890399 Claim No 67430994035G-SFQ 183U
Dear Ekynn,

We have informed repairer to proceed repair.

Documents uploaded in merimen.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Shirley

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 3 September 2018 4:02 PM

To: 'Mutalip, Nurashikin' <Nurashikin.Mutalip@aig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Quek, Joyceline-CH' <JoycelineCH.Quek@aig.com>; 'Paramchand, Varsha' <Varsha.Paramchand@aig.com>;
‘Rumli, Sharizah' <Sharizah.Rumli@aig.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 5ID 12850399 Claim No 67430994035G

Dear Sir / Madam,
Thank you for your emall,
Dear Shirley / Veron,

Kindly assist. Our Ref: CS/AIG18016006/Ksb

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: pssignments@ lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S5(408913)

From: Mutalip, Nurashikin [mailto:Nurashikin.Mutalip@aig.com]
Sent: Monday, 3 September, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Quek, Joyceline-CH <JoycelineCH.Quek@aig.com>; Paramchand, Varsha <Varsha.Paramchand @aig.com>; Rumli,
Sharizah <Sharizah.Rumli@aig.com>; Mutalip, Nurashikin <Nurashikin Mutali ig.com

Subject: FW: SID 12890399 Claim No 67430994035G

Hi Catherine,



. As shémer-. earlier, please advise the updates on the survey as insd unable to activate his LOU.

Thanks and Regards,

Ekynn

##«x# Entered By: SSPARM (Ramos, Marienelle-A) @ 03/09/2018 02:47 PM ****
Dear Claims,

Please assist as Ol is unable to activate LOU
as workshop is awaiting for AlGs approval.

Evaluation has been done last Friday.
claim ref# 6743099403SG

Thank you

From: Mutalip, Nurashikin [mailto:cl.svc.amb8@aig.com]
Sent: Monday, September 03, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Mutalip, Nurashikin

Subject: SID 12890399 Claim No 67430994035G

Referral & Escalation Form

Staff: Mutalip. Murashikin

Vehicle number : SFQ183U

Third Party Vehicle number:

Type of Claim:

Type of Account:

Policy number : 2100484074

Policy Holder Name : CHEW PENG BOON FABIAN
Caller Name : CHEW PENG BOON FABIAN
Claims Amount :

Contact Number : 91115279 Fax:
Email : faboink@pacific.net sg

Service Description: Claims - General Inquiry

=1 B34 30 2 THE 58T~
IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other

2



- SFQI183U - OD CLAIM - AIG - SURVEY - 03/09/2018 - CAR NON DRIVABLE Page | of 2
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S SFQ183U - 0D CLAIM - AIG - SURVEY - 03/09/2018 - CAR NON DRIVABLE

From Chin, Lee-Ying

Ta ansignmeantsffikiauto com, admin-efikkaum com
Cc Fong, Andy-S¥

Bant Monday. 3 Ssplember, 2018 8 4807 AM

Anschments 8 11852 o0voe 8 1w 000ing T sroisw o ateoer eorT Srouss estvate eoel Y J0l0sa0 LEI0MA EF lonline vidss cittee coml g
Hi L,

Kindly assist to survey,

Thanks.

Best Regards
Lee Ying, Chin
AIG
Claims | AIG Asla Pacific Imsurance Pre. Ltd. il | ot
78 Shenton Way HOB-16 Singapore 079120 (Fp 700 % 6 I boe
Tel +{65) 6419 1947 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

oAt cam.sg St gtk 0

Perunin

From: Kuan Wes Loong [mailto: weiloong@motonmage.het]

Sant: Saturday, September 01, 2018 9:31 AM

To: AlG 5GP, Claims-Survey

Ce: TFY Inswrance Team; Chin, Lee-Ying

Subject: SFQIE3U - OD CLAIM - AIG - SURVEY - 03/09/2018 - CAR NON DRIVABLE
Importance: High

Hi Clamms Team,

Attached s owner |C driving licence and certificate,

Thank You,

Best Regards

Kuan Wei Loong

Clams Advisor

Mutor Image Enterprises P Lid

19 Lorong 8 Toa Pavoh Singapore 3192558

HP: 86113195 -
Emnil:wetloong@molorimage.net
Websiterwww.tanchong.com swwwmotarimage.net

From: Kuan Wei Loong

Sent: 1 September, 2018 9:28 AM

Ta: 'AlG 5GP, Claime-Survey' <AIGS5GP_ClaimsSurmy@alg.com>

Ce: Tpyinsteam (tpyinsteam @tanchong org) <tpyinsteam@tanchong orgs

Subject: SFQ1E3U - OO0 CLAIM - AIG - SURVEY - 03/05/2018 - CAR NON DRIVABLE
Importance: High

Hi Claim Team,

Kindly armange survey of the above mentioned vehicle

(032018 - CAR NON DRIVABLE )

Thank You.

Best Regands

Kuan Wel Loong

Claims Advisor

Motor Imuge Emerprises Pie Lid

19 Lorong & Toa Payoh Singapare 319255

https://securemail2.aig.com/formpostdir/safeformpost.aspx 3/9/2018



- SFQ183U - OD CLAIM - AIG - SURVEY - 03/09/2018 - CAR NON DRIVABLE Page 2 of 2

“HP: 56113195

Email:weiloong@motorimage et
Website:www tanchong.com W motonmage nel

Discigsmar This s-mai |s confidantial ¥ may aiso be legally prvieged. if you sm not fhe addressss you may not topy. forsand, disclons o use any pant of Bis messags. 1
i have recsived thin message o smor. pleses delets @ And all coples from your syatern and nolify the sender immediately by returm e-mml nisemel communcalions
cannot be guarEnissd 10 e Umaly. securs. em-free of virus-ires. The sender does not sccept liabiy lor any smars or oimissions.

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The informatian n this emall (and any atachmants) is confidential, i you ane ol the intended recipent, you must not use of gisseminate ine infarmanon, If you
have recoeved this emad in erros. plesss immedialely netify me by “Reply” command and parmanently delsts ihe onginal and any copies or printouts thensol.
Alshough tres emal and any atschments sre baleved 1D ba free of any virus o other defect thal might afect sny compuins Fysterm into which |t is received and
opaned, il is S responsility of (e mcipant 1 ansure et it is vius fres and Ao esponuibity is accapied By Amencan Iniemationsl Group, Inc. or it
subsigiaries of affiiates aither joinfly or severally, for any iose o damage arising in ey way tom iis uss

https://securemail2.aig.com/formpostdir/safeformpost.aspx 3/9/2018
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> Back to OneMotoring

' Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Detalls

Wehicle H_u.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Maodet:

Primary Calour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

M imum P‘n@-_mrﬂutpul‘.:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date-
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Drate:

COE Category:

COE Period(Yearsl:

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Sep 2018

PARFICNF Rahates Frmimr

Singapore NRIC
3563H

SFQ183U

No

03 Sep 2018

SUBARU

FORESTER 201-L CVT AWD SR
Brown

2016

FB20V416617
JF1SISKCSGGOTTT44
110.0 kW (147 bhpl
$16,721.00

295ep 2016

29 Sap 2016

0

$14721.00

Yes
28 Sep 2026
$12.540.00

28 5ep 2026

B - Car above 1400cc or 97kW [ 1306hp)
10

£57,002.00

£45 99700

$58,537.00

NILPS:/VTLNE.GOV.SE/NaVIVacToN/ EnguIreHenale sy UDICHeToreLISregInput r UNG | IUN_ILSHUSUauus | |

mn



MARLE 181 12818/ Mooy irmnsge Enerprisss Fa Lid - Toa Payoh
EMTHY DATE & TIME 31082018 1021
ELEWNTTED BY. Lt Po Bang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleass report comactly the detads of (e acoident 1o speed up e claims procsss

2. Thim Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorsed Driver

3, information prowvided mus! be & truthiul and accurals ae poesisla, Any willul mesrapresentation o wﬂ_"ll:‘;l.ljll!l: ol maderial Tncts may allow InBurance companies (o
repudiale policy ability

4, The msge and acceptance of this Form by insurance companss i not &n aomission of policy lability on ihe pan of e NESWENCE CoMmpansel

= Any talee reporting may be referred Lo the Paolice for investigation.

&. Thin raport will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Hecords Managemsan! Centre estapished by the Genarad insurance Assocanon of Singapare {GiA] far
archiving and thal copes of this repon will, for a fes. be mads avalatls upon application by interested parties

7. By the lndgemant of this repart to the insurer. you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this repor ai the cenire and 1o copees of the rapon Demg Mace availabe
aforennid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 31/08/2018 10:21

Date Of Accident 30/08/2018 16:30

Exacl Location Of Accident KPE TOWARDS CHANGI AIRPORT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SFQ183U

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registerad Owner FABIAN CHEW PENG BOON

NRIC No ST103563H

Email Address FABOINK@GMAIL.COM

Mabile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-911152790

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-NOPHONE

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer SUBARU

Madel FORESTER-2.0 I-L CVT AWD SR (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident LEISURE I PERSONAL

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

far repair to your vehicle? YES

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Caompany AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coveraga COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Policy Number 21004B4074-01

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver FABIAN CHEW PENG BOON
NRIC No S7103563H

Date Of Birth 05/02/1871

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 111171981

Driving Experience 26 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-81115279
Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-NOPHONE

EMail Address FABOINK@GMAIL. COM

Page 1 of 35



Address APT BLK 11 PINE CLOSE #05-101
Postoode 391011

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number af Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foraign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO

MNumber of vehicles involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parsan(s) NO

sollciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 3

Fasmnger NAME PUI SAN
GENDER FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME TENG KIAT

GENDER FEMALE

Details of Police Action

VWas the accident reported 1o the police? NO

If Yes, Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED DOCUMENTS

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SHCB352)
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour KIA OPTIMA
Details Of Properties REAR LEFT PORTION
Vehicle Category TAXI

Name of Driver ANG GREE SOON
MRIC/Passport Numbear S00B2175F
Contact Number a7o02448
Address

Poslcode

Insurance Company Name

Page 2 of 36



Natre Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Pags 30f 35



Accident Sketch Plan

. 4

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
Loty Ay LB MR rend c‘{ Kre
elwde  tuus l-(gﬁfgg ﬁ.t&&:.d} w hey Aifng_z
e &

Veducle B 1 : ptone , | Tutq

-

4, Step 10 Tuwe  bud 4 4 A So oy
but el £ 4 fle rea [idr

Vehale A— SFE (&S
Vedal;, £- SHC €3S 2T

DECLARATION
We declare the foregoing partculars are true i Pvery fepect

I e—— Drrves's Sgraatins rportang ¢ g natar
Ciste & Time };,j TR {1 diriveet bs ot The policyholder| M DANICL DunE
& Nan Date & Time NRIC/FN N SAOOISTRTY

Pageiol 36



Accident Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Piease tepan corregily the cetats of The scodont 1o specd up T rlams prooes

2 This borm must be completed by the Policyholder snd/or the Authorised Driver

3 information provided must he o1 truthiul and sccutite 83 possible. Any willul marepreventanion of witthoidng of materia
Hacts may sl mrurance companie: 1o pepudiate policy liabimy

4 Thmﬂmmﬂﬁnfmhmmmim-nmdndqhﬂwmmmdhmlm
O L

L any talse repprting may be relerred to the Policn for investigetion.

[ TMWﬂnmmmwmmﬂuﬁummmmwhmmm
umﬂmmulhmmwmdmmﬂhahrhmuﬂwmh
il ereited parive

7 hih%#mmmhmeMMtﬂmmﬁmmﬂﬂhm:ﬁnmd
the rennet being made avaitabie shoresasd

B Comsent under the Perional Data Protection A (POFA)
| wnderstand, achnowiedfie, Spree and consent that

(8] My maurer, my workshop and the Gerer sl Imursnce Asnociation of Smgapore ["GIA®) may/are permatied to coliect, ue,
mmmmmwmmmmnmmmnmmmm
proveied by me o possessed by my miurer (Coblectivedy the Perional infarmation” | and disciose and transter wuch
Personal Information 1o all masrer(y) who have msured vehiciols) volved in this acodent (all nsureris] who hire insured
MIMhm-ﬂﬁuﬂhmm»ummﬁ.mm'mnmh

Monetary Authority of Singapots snd sy ivievent government agency/suthority (uch at the police], for the purposeis)
of :

n mmmﬂqmmmmmmﬂhﬂuummw
e ctigations relating o the clabm,

() irwestigating the accident and/on rmw claim.
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[ agministering my claimes (ncuding the malling of CoMELpondence. Fatements, myolees, reporiy of noticm to me.
which cosild irwenbve dicioaute of cortain personsl data shout me Lo bing about delivery of the sarme ai wiell a1 on the
exntrrnad tower of envelopes/mal pachages |, snd/or

(] Mwmmmmm“mmmmw“.mm

all Insarer (1] who hawe imursd vehaciels) swokved in this sccident and the Insureny’ lawyer/law fitma. may/are oetmitied
o ollert, ue, discione snd/od process my Personal information lor one of more of the sbove Purposss. and

sy Personal information may/can be dnclosed by any of the imurers andfor GIA Lo thew thard party senice providen o
agents{inciuding thisr awyery/iaw Tirms]. which may be sited outilde of SIngsporr. for one of mare of the abowe Purposes.

oy Personal information will alo be oliected and uied 10 compile tlams histoey for the purpote of fraud detection,
imvestigation and management in present and all futuee claim.

the iormaten 50 colected under (d) sbove may be shered [ dicioued.

[1) 1o ol iuren andjor sty oTher third parties thal aast in rvahsating, investigating, controliing of managing fraus,
mhmﬁmﬂummﬂhhmmnu

] ov complying with requirements uhde: smy regulations. lw of tourt ortden

A '-

T 8 £ ¥

PolcyholdersSgnatire Drivers Sgrature Reportmg Cered Personmel s bgnat e
mtm.;”‘,’“s q,;h (M drvvwr i not the polcytolder ) Name DAUIEL SuBE
Date & Time NI b

Page 5 of 36



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

' SUBARU AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : Fabisn Chew Peng Boon Vehicle Na. : SFOQ183u
Period of Insurance + 29'Sep 2017 To 28 Sap 2018 Policy No. 210048407 4-01
Engine No. : FB20Y41B617 Endorsement No.

Chassis No. : JF1SISKCESGGOTTT44 Issued Date : (4 Sep 217

ABOUT THE COVER

| Make/Modai SUBARL FORESTER 2.0/-L

Engine Capacity/Tonnage © 1,925.00 CC Sum Insured  Marksl Value Firsl Year of Regisiration 2016
Cirtver Rastriction MA Off Peak Car -~ M Insuring with COE/PARF Ve

Farson or Classes of Persone Entitted 16 Drive®
8 The Peloyhoios
&l Aoy e pirecr WS 1 dTteng of e Prcyhvatery oromt of Wi by e peTTreeic
Tiun Py il mswmmiby iha Exhrytosse o ary @icmmess driver iy § hevte el e woeoee ape csouiinm
o ] pary B AoEEmEnE e vl 13 000 p= I EAEe gl (e @ gresa® (= N0 (o ¥ By 1Py i

T 3 wEarn' SMeingG SEpENSnTE

Ana Condifion All Age Conclien

LiImitenon 8s 1o use’

= criry i Wi COTEARE Bra pesdire prapeees s e M Pllnnyfouery Sarmes M By = mok » fr maen o ve PG SR R R R EE-rEEng, PRy e e
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g
=
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| IDENTITY CARD MO ST7103563H

REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE Mi REPUBLIC DFSINGAFORE vRivine i :r.rf‘ '
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MOTORTMACE. ENTERPRESES PTE. LID,
19 LORONG 8, TOA PAYOH
SINGAPCEE 319255

ESTDMATE + ACCIDENT/SC0Y REPATRS
WORESHO? + TOA PATOH

CONTACT W0 ¢ 64730073

t INS/IC/CHI /0624 /2018
DATE ¢ D1-8ER-2018

ALG ASIA PACTVIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
78 SEENTOM WAY
#07-16 AIG BUTLIING

S(078120)

TEL : sloomaLl

FAX

OWMER'S NAME  : FARTAN CHEW PEMG 300N
ADDRESS t APT HIX || PDNE CLOSE
#05-101
E(ioLl)
TELEPHONE WO : 911l 529

TVPE OF CLAIM ¢ OOMPRERENSIVE CLAIM
POLICY MO 1 2100484074

EHICLE WO + SPQLEI0

40EL, O : SJEIETC

106 (YEAR ¢+ MRESTER 2.07-L AMD CWT

MGINE WO : FEMOT4L66]7
HASSIS WO + JFISJSECSER0TT 4L
TIEAE i | ™

BIE IN + 0/08 2018
JARTLITY : 0.00
DICESS CIAISE ¢ 0.00

STDATE Iy ¢ EIAN WET LOCNGe»
CCIDENT DATE  : 50/08/2018

‘rint Dute 1 OL/09/ 2018
rint Tioe 1 09; 16543



MOTORTMAGE ENTERPRISES FIE, LMD,
19 LORONG B, TOA PAYOH
SINGAPCRE 319255

ESTIMATED LABOUR CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE RECN MO SPQL8SU

ESTDATED SORVETOR'S
SMM0 JOB CODE  MATIRE OF JOB CHARGES  HECOMMENDATION

| COCLATY  COMDOCT BODTWORE REPATR (DM DAMAGE CTATM)

2[00l COSDUCT 0D CLATM AIG LOCATION:KPE TO CHANCIATRPGRT
DATE:30/08/2018 TIME: 163155

YT/ REMTAPACE RO BORAT S TIORTT 0.0 75/

HOOD AND PANEL

422/00)  RESPRAY TRONT BIMPER,FRT RES FENDER,TRT HOD 1200,00 ooaqf
AND PANEL

5 ZZ/004  TAULT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK AND RESET SYSTEM np omsao0 7

6 ZZ/005  TO OONDUCT FRONT ANTI-RUST COATING AL ®.m L

72006  REMOVE & REFIX FRONT HEADLAMP WASEER AND PIPING 1s.00 7

8 Z2[007  SUNDRIES 100,00 2;{

TOTAL LABOIR CHARGES 3450.00



WTCRIMAGE INTERPRISES PTE. LID.
19 LOBONG 8, TOA PAYOE
SINGAPCRE 319255

MATERTAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH MO SPQ183U

DAMACED PARTS & PRICES

§/N0 PARTS DESCRIPTION PARTS NMBER WETT  LIST  S/METT  5/LIST REMARES
inmone 7 516208602199 L s 7/
2 RAD 7ML COMEL, 3R $3029500019 om0 7
1 T TOOER 78 571205602097 G e —
LET FROER TP ORE 571608500097 B0 7,
5 HIOD T CPL ST2295000097 % w0 —
b STAY ASSY F H0OD ST2S1SG001 T 50 X
7 COVER TENO. U7R. 16 5725656020 | B0
§ HINGE OOMPL 7 HD R $72605600099 L2y wa —
9 HINGE OQMPL F ) 13 572608001098 L am 7Y
10 BIMPER FACE ¥ 5STD 5TI0450030 L s —
|| KT CORMER P ST77SG000 m won —
12 BT S 7 B 5770756020 26 7T
L3 MOLDING 3MFR § STT0BSG0 B 7
14 SBPER TACE F WA 5770956030 Lapntid 5400 7 »
15 BACK BEAM CPL ¥ 57711500097 | .m0 <7 o
16 ENERGY ABSOR ¥ STT2256020 126.00 % X
17 COVER HOOK, ¥ STD 5773156220 finn w0 x
16 MD GIARD ASSY ¥ 38 5911086021 Dy i
19 LA ASSY EEAD BOF RS 8400256220 Ay vm0.00
20 FOG LAMP ASSY F LHS BAS0LAT060 Joome T
21 BRET T FOG ASSY R $492750020 : 1980 -
22 WOZZLE B L WASSERRH 866365536 80,00 7
2) NOZZLE COVER ASSYRE 866365638070 Y s "
24 GAILLE ASSY F AR 9112186210 W 7
25 GRILLE ASSY F T 9112156240 : 180.00 7

DTORIMACE ENTERPRISES PTE, LTD.
§ LORONG 5, T0A PATCH
INGAPORE 51955



MATERTAL LIST FOBL ACCIDENT VEHICLE RSGN MO SPQledU

DAMAGED PARTS & PHICES

§/N0 PARTS LESCRIFTION PARTS NIMEER W7 LIST  S/EETT  S/LIST REMARES
2 GRILLE ASSY T LSREG 9112186260 L qm0 X
B TOTAL 000 000 000 LLY0
LESS DISCOUNT ( §/LIST-30 3) 000 000 000 228,38
EAND TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 5187.81
OVIRALL TOTAL 5187.91

LEGEND: FEMARES( O ) = APPROVED, FEIMARRS( I ) = NOT APFROVED



MITORTMAGE INTERPRISES 7TE. LD,
19 LOROMC 8, TOA PAYOHE
STNGAPGRE 314255

SIMARY OF ESTIMATE POR VEHICLE REGN MO SPQLA3U

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 3450.00
TOTAL SPARE EARTS CHARGES iler.al
GRAND TUTAL BE17.9] »

rrmremsanmE

* All charges do? not ioclude GST.

SURVEYDR'S PARTICULARS

RaME $
SURVEITED DATE H
AUTHORITED DATE :
EXCESS CLAISE : 0.00
LIARTLITY ! .00
REMARKS 1

LS BOTE : This evtimate in based oo visual inspection of the
affected vehicls. Should we require further labour
charges & spate purts in the process of repairs, we
stall inform you accordingly,
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MOTORDNAGE ENTERFRISES PTE, LD,
19 LORGRG 8, TUA PATOH

STNGARCRE 315255

ESTDMATE 1 AOCIDENT [BOUT RERAIRS
CRFSEP 1 TOA PAYOR

CONTACT W0 t GATMINI

REFERINCY t TRG/IC/CET Joszd 2018
DATE ¢ 01-SEP-2018

AIG ASTA PACTFIC TNSIRANCE FIE LTD
78 SEENTON WY
J07-15 AIC BUTLDING

S(079120)

TEL 1 91007211

FAX ¢

OWER'S MOE o PARIAN CHEW FENG BOCH
ARESS ¢ APT NLE 11 FINE CLOSE
#05-101
s{m10Ll)
TELIPHOME WO @ 9111 529

TIPS OF CLAIM  ; COMPRESENSIVE CLAIM

POLICY WD : 2100484074

VIEICLE WO & SEOLESU

ML ont 1 SIS0EC

ML TEAR + MRISTRR 2,01-L AND CVT
BN W ¢ FR20TA15617

CHASSTS WD ¢ JYISTSECSGO0TT 744
MILEAGE ' 8 ]

LATE TN ¢ 01/05/2018

LIAATIITY ' 0.00

EICESS CLAUST 0.00

ESTIMATE BY o KIMN WET LOONG#s
ACCIDINT DATE  : 30/08/2018

Priot Dats : 01/oaf2018
Priot Tize : 0921454}



MOTORTMACE ENTERPRISES FTE. LTD.
19 LORONG B, TOA PATDH
STHGAFRE 319255

ESTIMATED LADOUR. CHARGES FOR ACCTINNT VEHICLE EECN WD EPQLESD

ESTDATED SURVETOR'E

SO X8 COOE  SATIRE OF J08 QURGES  RECTMEDATION

| (OCADS  COROICT MOTVER REPATR (0NN DAMAGE CLATH)

22200l CORDUCT (D CLAIM ATG LOCATIONSKPE TO CEANGIATRFORT
DATE:30/08/2018 TDME: |631ERS

Riwr MR ROT MORAT S OB 0.0 75/
HD 40 PANEL )

AZJ0m  RESFAT TRONT NOMPER,FRT RES PIORR,IRT BO0D .0 fory
40 P

S /04 PAILT DIAGWSTIC CHECK AND RESET SYSTRM o R

6 ZZ/005 D COMDUCT FRONT ANTI-RUST COATING AL mm L

7200  RROVE 4 KEFIX FRONT ELADAG WSHR AD FIFDG A4 1500 K

8 2jo07

SIERIES .0 2g/

EE LT,

TUTAL LABME CEARCES 450,00

e rrmmmEw



MOTORINAGE ENTERPRISES FIL. LID.

19 LORONG 6, TOA PAYOH
 EINGATORE 319255

MATTRIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEEICLE RIGH WO STQLEU

DAMAGED PARTS § PRICES

§/%0 PARTS DESCRIPTION PARTS HMEER WTT LIST  S/METT  S/LIST REMARNS
T inmeonc m 516208002197 A som &

2 RAD AL COFL X 530295000197 T owm AR
3 BT THOMR 55 §71208002097 . M0 —
ORI H ST1608000097 I B2 ;l
SEDFO 57229500009 % w0 —
& STAY ASSY 7 EDOD 5725156001 AT 90 X

7 COVER. TENDER VS, ST25650020 e 1800 x

8 HINE 0OOL F D B8 572605600057 £y o —
9 EINCE COMPL ¥ 5D 18 ST2608G01057 TARE = I
10 BMPER PACE ¥ STD STT0460030 L g —
|| EET O ¥ 3E 5770750000 Em % —
REROr 5770780020 Jn 2w ¥
13 MEOTNG R 7 5770850000 o 0 A
14 BOPTR TACE F WA STIBSEI0 l)‘%/ P mm X
15 BACK NEAN CFL 7 STT11500099 A o &
16 TEROY A3ScR 7 STTZ256020 S 2.0 )&.
17 CONER HOX 7 §TD 57T 186220 fen w30 x

18 M GIABD ASSY ¥ RE 5911086021 Dy muw —
19 L ASSY ELAD 0¥ RS 8400286220 ey mm —
20 706 LA ASSY ¥ 155 BASOLAIOG0 Tn. M }’
20 BEET ¥ 06 ASSY B8 892750020 v, 1w g‘
22 WOZILE B 1 NASEERRE 8663680361 e s 7
23 MEZLE COVER ASSTREH 86636503801 Y st
24 GRILLE 4SST 7 UPR 9112186210 P w00 £
5 GAILLE ASST 7 CT 9112186240 Ju. 1000

HOTORTMAGE. ENTERPHISES PTE. LID,

19 LORONG 6, TOA PATOR
FINGARORR 319255



MATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEETCLE FE W0 STQLEW

S/M0 PATS DESCRLPTION PARTS WOMER WTT ST GAET  6/LIST RENS
26 (RILLE ASSY ¥ LiGEG 9112150280 Himn w0 X
S8 7L GO0 000 000 WL
Lzss ( $/LI5T-30 3) 000 0.0 0 2
R TOTAL 000 000 0.0 58791
OVERALL, TOTAL 5187.91

LB REMARRS( OF ) = APPROVED, FEMARRS( X ) = NDT AFFROVED



MOTORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PIE. LID.
19 LOBONG 8, TOA PAYOH
. STIGANEE 118055

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATE FOR VEICLE REGH N0 SPQLESY

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES J450.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CEARCES 3187.91
CEAND TOTAL B637.51 *

¥ All charges dal not include GST.

SURVETOR'S PARTICULARS /¥ alr y
ﬁ -gl f
R : ﬂnp,? A
SURVETID 4TS : ?ﬂdﬂf
AUTHRIIED DATE 1
ECESS CLAUSE : 0.00 —_—
LIABTLITY : 0.00
FEHATTS : 6’9'-” %Wﬁs
fBs! (754 ¢35
KK Aulo Consullants hence nolify
tha Repairar of the following:
= To PRERINEY GEAOTRARET B0y rainting
FLS NOTE 1 This escimate i» based oo visual inspection of the = To tapiay damage pora) durng METey
affscted vehirle, Should we require further labour « Farm prices s subpet 1o confirmation
chargss § opare parts in the process of Tapeirs, we * Thied pary survey  on a “Witoul Projucicn” bass
shall infors you sccordingly. * Mo Begsl modifiestons | & sowed

* Supcereritany STy ) Tt te (el BE
i nusbyect 1o firial aporovad brom) Irsurance Company

Aoeowenge! by Racaay
Sagremre
D




MOTORIMAGE. ENTERPRISES PIE. LTD.
19 LORONG B, TOA PAYCE

119255

FIRALTZED i ADCTDENT [BODY REPAIRS
WRTSHEOP 1 TOA PATCE

CONTACT WO t 64T

FEFERENCE 1 IHS[IC/CHL /0524 /2018
DATE | D1-SEP-2018

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INGURANCE FIE LTD
T8 SHENTON WAY
#07-16 ALG BUTLDING

§(079120)
TEL t 91007211
FAX 1

ALCRESS t APT BLK 11 FINE CLOSE
#5-101
B(391011)

TELEFEONE 8O ¢ 9111 5209

TYPE OF CLAIM ¢ COMPREEERSIVE CLATH

POLICY 0 1 2100484074

VEMICLE KO 1 SF1E3

HDEL O0E 1 BISIETC

HODEL [YEAR 1 PORESTER Z.0I-L AND CVT
BGIE N0 1 FE20TRIGELY

CHASSIS MO 1 JTISJSECS0G0TTT4A
MILEAGK T T

DATE IH 1 01fos/2018

LIABILITY 1 0.00

EICESS CLAIBE 1 40000

ESTIMATE BT 1 NIAN WET LOONGs*
ACCIDENT DATE 1+ 30/08/2018

Print Date 1 10/09/2018
Print Tioe 1 16:39156



MTRIMAGE ENTERFRISES PTE, LD,
19 LORCHG 8, T0A PAYOR
| . SINGAFORE 319255

LABOUR CEARGES FUR ACCTDENT VEHICLE FEGH RO SPQLEIU

50 JOB OXE

ESTDATED SURVETR'S

RATEE OF JoB (HARGES ~ FECOMYENDATION

| ODCLATH

1 zfonl

3 ooz

4 ZZj003

5 Z2/004
& Z2j005
7 22 /006

8 zzjon?

OOEDUCT BOUTWORK. REPAIR (OWN DAMAGE CLATH)

OONDOCT 0D CLATM AIC LOCATION:KFE TO CHANCIATRPORT
DATE: 30/08/2018 TDME: 1631505

REPAIR [REFLACE FRONT BUMPER,FRT RE5 FENDER, FRT 150000
HOOD AND PANEL

RESPRAY FRONT BUMIER,FRT KES FENDER,FRI BOOD 1200,00
A0 PANEL

FAULT DIAGROSTIC CHECE AMD RESET SYSTEM 235.00
T0 CONDOCT FROMT ANTI-RUST COATING 290,00

REMOVE & EEFLX FRONT ERADTAMP WASEER ASD FIFDNG 125,00

SORLEs 100,00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 3450.00

144500




MOTORIMACE ENTERPRISES FTE. LID.
19 LORCHC A, TOA PAYCH
- STHGARRT 319253

MATERTAL L1ST FOR ACCIDENT VETCLE RECN N SPQLEI

DAMAGED FARTS & TRICES

§/¥0 PARTS DESCRIFTION PARTS MIMBER v LIsT S/RETT $/LIST REMARES
Cinmono ® §1620800215P 50.00 X
1 RAD PML COMPL HFR 530295600197 0.0 X
1 FET TENDER RH ST1208G02097 m.om o
& EXT FENDER ¥ CP EH S7160SCO009P 50 I
5 HOOD F CPL ST2298G0009P B&2,00 X
& BTAY ASSY F HOOD AT515601 9ne I
7 COVR FINDER (PR EH STI5650020 800 R
B EIHGE COMPL T ED B8 ST2E0B30005F a0 «
9 HINGE COMPL ¥ ED 1 ST260600109% 820 X
10 BUMPER. FACE ¥ ST STI04S30 502.60 (X
|| BEETORMER F FH FTT0TEC000 %.00 ®
PET®DF B 5770756020 .60 %
13 HILDING B4R ¥ STI0ESE000 0.2 1
1% BUMFER FACE T RA STTOSSE30 e.00 X
15 BACK BEMH CPL T STT115600097 288.00 X
16 ENERGY ABSOR. ¥ ST72256020 126.00 X
17 COVER BO(K. F &TD 5773160220 L% I |
18 HID CIARD ASST ¥ EE 911066021 .40 @
19 LAMP ASSY HEAD EOF RHS B4D0ZEGEIN IE0.00 K
20 FOG LAMP ASSY ¥ LHS B4501AI060 inom 1
21 ERET ¥ FOG ASSY FH BAeITEGOZ0 15,80 X
22 WOZILE B 1. WASHERRH BéaAEC36] 8000 X
13 WEZZLE COVER ASSTRE 86636503601 56,00 OF
24 GHIILE ASSY F UFR §lLiz1s;210 14040 X
25 GRILLE ASST ¥ CT 9112156240 1B0.00 X

MDTORTMAGE ENTERFRISIS FTL. LTD.
15 LORCHG 8, TOA PAYOH
SINGAMRE 319255



MATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH NO SPQIEN

5

§/M0 PARTS DESCHIPTION EARTS NIDBER HETT LIST  S/WETT  S/LIST REMARES
26 GAILLE ASSY ¥ LNEEG 5112156280 680 X
5UB TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00  4354.20
LESS DISCOUNT ( S/LIST-30 1) 0.00 0.00 0,00 12762
CRAND TOTAL 0.00 0,00 0,00  2977.94
OVERALL TOTAL [TT94

LEGERD: REMANRS( OR ) = AFPROVED,

FEARES( X ) = WOT APPRINED



MOTURDNAGE ENTERFRISES PIE. LID.
19 LOBCHG 8, TOA PAYOE
- RTHGAPORE 319255

SUMMART OF OVERALL CHARCES FOR VEHICLE WEGH WO SFQLEID

NETT ITRM .00
1288 20 1 0.00
FETT AMIORT 0.00
LIST ITHM 0.00
B850 0.00
LIST AMOUNT €.00
SPECTAL BETT AMOUNT 0.00
S/LIST TTRM 454,20
Ess X =1276.26
B/LIST AMOUNT 977.94
TOTAL LASOUR CHABGES 1445.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 977.94
TUTAL CHARGES 4422.94
LESS EXCESS 400.00
TOTAL 022,94
KO T3t 281.61

GRUD TOTAL £204,55



Motorimage  Motor image Enterprises Pte Ltd

12 Lorong & Toa Payoh Singapore 319255

Service Centre Tel: (85) 6703 8101 / 102 Fax: (65) 6253 5533

25 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159097
Service Centre Tel, (65) 6703 8163 Fax : (65) 6479 1137
Website: www. motorimage. net

TAX INVOICE

GST Reg No. M2-0076575-9
Ca. Reg No. 198702032R

Sales: INSURANCE CUSTOMER
Involee No: L483275
NAME: AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD For cash sales, paymant will be
ADDRESS: 78 SHENTON WAY endorsed on this involee and no
#07-16 AlG BUILDING. S{079120) separale recelpt will be issued.

TELEPHONE: 91007211

MODEL: FORESTER 2.01-L AWD CVT
ENGINE Mo.: FB20Y416617
CHASSIS No.: JF1SI5KCSGGOT7744
REGISTRATION MNo.: 5FQ1B3U

ITEMS CODE

1 QDCLAl
2 REMARK
3 INS01

4 INS02

5 INSD3

6 INSO4

7 INSO5

8 INSO6

9 INSD7
10 INSOR
11 INSO09
12 REMARK
13 REMARK
14 REMARK

DESCRIPTION OF REPAIRS
CONDUCT BODYWORK REPAIR (OWN DAMAGE CLAIM)
CONDUCT OD CLAIM AIG LOCATION :KPE TO CHANGIAIRPORT
DATE:30/08/2018 TIME:1631HRS
FOR ACCIDENT CAR OR REPAIR JOB QUOTATION, AN
ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE WILL BE IMPOSED IF VEHICLE
1S WITHDRAW AND TOWED OUT FOR REPAIR. REFER TO
STANDARD RATE CHART (REF. 0338).
STORAGE CHARGES OF $30/DAY WILL BE IMPOSED FROM
THE DATE OF CONFIRMATION OF AUTHORISATION BY THE
SURVEYOR SHOULD THE OWNER DECIDE NOT TO CARRY OUT
THE REPAIR IN MOTORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD.
INSTRUCTIONS WILL BE TAKEN FROM THE OWNER ONLY. IF
IT IS NOT POSSIBLE, AN AUTHORISATION LETTER FROM
THE OWNER [S REQUIRED.
CUSTOMER ARE INFORMED AND ACCEPT THAT NUMBER OF
DAYS FOR LOSS OF USE 1S BASE ON THE FOLLOWING:
NO.OF DAYS FOR LOSS OF USE RECOMMENDED BY INS.CO.
APPOINTED SURVEYOR NO FURTHER CLAIM CAN BE ALLOWED
CUST ACK THAT CLAIMS NOT EXCEEDING $3,000 & ABOVE
WILL HAVE TO BE REFER TO FIDREC DIRECTLY.
REPAIR/REPLACE FRONT BUMPER FRT RHS FENDER,FRT
HOOD AND PANEL
RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER,FAT AHS FENDER,FRT HOQD
AND PANEL
SUNDRIES

TOTAL{LABOUR)

FRT FENDER RH
571205G0209P(Qty : | @ 270.00 each(Discount 30.00%))

DATE REC'D: 03-Sep-2018
SERVICE ADVISOR: KUAN
JOB No.: L486843
MILEAGE: 30334

ID:

AMOUNT

625.00
800.00

20,00
1,445.00

189.00

Certified True Copy



Motorlmage  "otor image Enterprises Pte Ltd <& suBaaRU

— 19 Lorong 8 Toa Payah Singapore 319255
Service Cantre Tel (65) 64170100/101 Fax (&5) 62535535
25 Leng Kee Road 'élng}lmrc 158087 i TAK INUUICE
Service Centrn Tel (65) 64764776 Fax (65) 64791137 GST Reg Ma. M2-0076975-9
Website: www, motorimage. net Co. Reg No. 196702032R
Sales: INSURANCE CUSTOMER
Involce No: L483275
NAME: AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD For cash sales, paymant will be
ADDRESS: 78 SHENTON WAY andorsed on thig Involce and no
#07-16 AIG BUILDING. 5{079120) separate recelpt will be issued.
TELEPHONE: 91007211 DATE REC'D: 03-Sep-2018
MODEL: FORESTER 2.0I-L AWD CVT SERVICE ADVISOR: KLIAN
ENGINE No.: FE20Y416617 JOB No.: L486843
CHASSIS No.: JF15I5KCSGG0TT 744 MILEAGE: 30334
REGISTRATION No.: SFQ183U 1D
ITEMS CODE DESCRIPTION OF REPAIRS AMOUNT
2 HOOD F CPL 617.40
572295G0009P(Qty ; 1 © BEL.00 each({Discount 30.00%))
3 HINGE COMPL F HD RH 30,24
572605G0009P{Qty : 1 @ £3.20 each(Discount 30.00%))
4 BRKT CORNER F RH 25.20
57707SG00D(Qty : 1 @ 36.00 each{Discount 30.00%))
5 FRT BUMPER i51.82
57709SG030A(Qty : 1 @ 502.60 eacn(Discount 30.00%))
6 MUD GUARD ASSY F RH 60.48
591105G021(Qty : 1 @ B6.40 each(Discount 30.00%))
7 LAMP ASSY HEAD EOF RHS 1,666.00
B4002SG220{Qty : 1 @ 2380.00 each(Discount 30.00%))
8 NOZZLE COVER ASSY RH 37.80
B6EIHSGIBOAIQLY : 1 @ 54.00 each(Discount 30.00%))
TOTAL({SPARE PARTS) 2,977.94
less INSURANCE EXCESS 400.00
Subtotal 4,022.94
GET(7%) 281.61
TOTAL $4,304.55
DATE : 14-Sep-2018 /O)
CUSTOMER MANAGER

The customer acknowledges and confirms by taking dellvery of the vehicde and/or upon recelpt of this invoice,sither personally or by an

agent that his/her complaints relating to the vehicie have been rectified to his/her satisfaction and that the Company's llability for

defective work and/ar materiale will be limited to rectification works and/or replacement of parts without charge or at discounted charge,

st the Company’s aption. The customer further acknowledges that any discrepancy In this invoice (with the exception of errors and

:miimns} must be brought to the Company's attention In writing within three{3) days fram the date of this inveice failing which it will be
semed correct.

CUSTOMER




Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

.@ 19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255
¥ (85} 6417 0333 F (B5) 5252 SASS
suBARU W www motorimage nat

CoReg Ko 1987020338
DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Name of insured: ~FABIAN CHEW PENG BOON
Address of Insured: BLK 11 PINE CLOSE #05-101 SINGAPORE 3981011

Mame of Repairs: MOTOR IMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD/ WORKSHOP

Address of Repairs: ND. 18 LORONG 8 TOA PAYOH SINGAPORE 318225

Place of Accident KPE TOWARDS CHANGI AIRPORT

Date of Accident. _30/08/2018 Vehicle No SFQ183U
Pollcy No: 2100484074 Claim No:

IWe hereby declare that |MWe have received from the aforesaid repairers myfour sformasid Motor Vehicls in good
running order and repaired 1o my/our entire salisfaction and in consideration of _A TG ASIA PACIFIC INS P.L.
saitling the repair costs stated above with the said repairers, |AWe hereby relesse and discharge the sald insurers from
#il further obligstions and liabliities under the aforesald policy in respect on and sccident involving myfour said moter
vehicle on gr sboyl the sbovementioned dale and place.

1A% agree thal by virtue of such paymaent, all my/our rights and remedies in respect of the demages io the sald Motor
Vehicle are gubrogaied ip the seid Insyrers in sccordance with the laws governing guch matiers,

IMWe hereby grant ihe said insurera ihe authority 1o use mylour name to the extent necesanry 1o effectivaly exarcise
all or any of such rights and remedies including Ihe right o give discharge and receipis therefare.

IAVe furiher agree to fumish the said Insurers with any assistance that they may ressonably require of medus when
ewercising such rights and remedies whilst on thelr paris they agrea lo indemnify me/us sgainst lisbility for conts
charges und expenses ansing in connection with any procesedings which they may take ln mylour name in the
exoarcize of such rights and remeadies.

REPAIRERS: = INSURED:
b £/
CQ ). 4

/ - S7103563H
Company's Chop & Signalure IC No. & Signature/Company’s Chop

KATHERINE CHONG FABIAN CHEW PENG BOON
Name Nama

10/09/2018 10/09/2018
Date Date
Motorimagte



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Case | Motibes (Est Subnited | Ad) Assigned  [AdjRpt  [AdjSubmitted |insAuthed  [Stats |
|03 Sep 2018 | 07 Sep 2018 | 421.94 422.94 Pending for Survey
Main | 16:47 15:06 s i Report

g | | Sotoemee || Vowtn | | | e |

(CLAIM SUBFOLOER DETAILS -

Intured: | FARIAN CHEW PENG BOON, D! 571015634, Tel: +65891115279, Email: FABOINK@GMALL COM

vehiche Reg. | . 130/08/2018 16:00 - :59

Ne. {5rq1as Date of Los5: |23 Months and 1 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r))
Policy/Cover | 2100484074-01 (Comprehensive)

Ciaim Type: | OD / 674309940356 Wote Mo, |Coverage: 29/09/2017 - 28/09/2018

! I 9/2017 - 28/09/2018 0 00 |

Excess: |5%400.00

[Repairer: | Wotor mage Enterprises Pte Lid (Yea Puyoh) 19 Lorong 8 Toa Pavoh, 319255 Toa Paysh - Tel: 67038101 _
Handiing  AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. (SG) - Tl 65-6415-1000 .., [Handied by Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina)

[Imsurer- | MimiZarina.DallyAmridaig.com ——
Adjuster: | LKX Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 5356-3561 .., [Handied by KENNETH XONG] ... [Final Rpt due 12/09/2018]
Diwer/CUSS | FaIAN CHEW PENG BOON (47 / Male), NRIC: STI03S63H, Tel: +6581115279

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose Case Mail ||
|+ AIG_SG (04/03/7018) SFQ183U / OD / 30/08/2018 / Coverage & Excess update

|iu_nmun__ _II_D_“H.!IF_. = B Wierw AN I Search Tasks J Cresle New Task [ ?ﬂlﬂ;m I
Dus Dato Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Craated On Done?
No results

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 21/9/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Fage | 01

Claim Documents

*SFQ183U (67430994035G)
oD

Aug 30 2018 4:30PM
[FABIAN CHEW PENG BOON]
Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

hltps:ﬂsingapﬂrc.murimen.cum!‘claims!indcx.cfm?fusebthﬂRdoc&fuseactinnﬁsp_doc...

Ustoad Documents | Uplosd Photas | _Compase New Letter | upload vides | usisad Auio | View [View in Browser v
video o - i — — fipe Sl 2
o |Finaized On 1gugr_1mn_-_maq?dmmmﬁo-_mom_ e B | Thumbnail Print
| 31/08/1812:01 mm | ﬂ_'l_nmm
‘Phatos/Images D - e 12)| B |
Wo Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte e ~ 1 |Thumbmail Print.
| 1309/18 17:08  General View 0 | Lo JFG—T
2 13/09/18 17:08 mﬂuﬂ_ ___ __ S 1] |EP‘G ' ﬂ;
1__i:yns_?m 17:08 _nm_mlm - - © | Losdrec 1E|
4 10918 17:08 '_ﬂ!-u-lm e — i — __g Lowd JPG. B
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15 1309/1817:08  General View = o T [ @ ] weaws | =3
e 10918 1708 General View a - ______ - | n___Lui_JP(; =
17 | 13/09/18 17:11 mmr;nu B 1] | Load G _ﬂ;
T — 1T
s 13/09/18 17111 Reinspection Photo = e K3 Losd PG | E_'
20 |13/09/18 17:11 Reinspection Photo o —  —— = _|.£IHJH1__1_E_'I
'Documentation = I o mﬁ__
o Relabel/Reorder | LXK Auto Consuiiants Pte Lid (HQ) = — 1| Thumbnan| erint
i |0309/18 16:47 | Singapore Accident Statsmant - S——— __EI1&"F’ =
2 oyose 1647 | centificsteot Insurance | @ | oaa w6 | | =3
s 0M09/18 16:47 [ nsured's Driving Licanse o | @ | drwc | M|
4 DuDB/18 1648 | MARK ESTIMATE S [ lostpor ||
5 18/09/18 10:37 [ TAX TNV B DV.PDF e —— = @) | LoadioF |

Linked Accident Report Documents
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Video e &1 @ |
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There ate N0 document checklists configured,
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https:// singapure.mcrimrm.cumfc’lninwindcx.cfm?fusebuFMTRdnc&ﬁlmcﬁﬁnmp_doc... 21/9/2018



Adjuster Report R
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (cores No 1ses07158R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax §844-8805 Email uurﬂ}hhnmn.mm,mmmnta@lmm::.wm
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
AIG Asia Pacific lmumn::ev?;. Lid Our File No: E.SM!G‘IBMEDMI‘KSEE!
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #07-18
Singapore 078120 Date: 21/0912018 o=
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: EABIAN CHEW PENG BOON Policy No 2100484074-01
Date of Loss 30/08/2018 Mature of Claim ob Claim No: /743099403506
SCRIP IFICA Hi
Reg No: SFQ1B3U
Make & Model SUBARU FORESTER. 2.0LLCVT AWD SR (A) Engine No: FB20Y416617
Req. Date: 20/08/2016 (Man. Year 2016) Chassis No: JF1SJ5KCEGGOTTT44
Calour: Metallic Gray Odometer 30233 km
Engine Capacity 1985 co
Market Value/New Car Price: 5$82,000.00
Sum Insured (S$) Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition Stesring (Serviceable). Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Maodification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
NO R
From Tyre Size: 226160 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/80 R17
Front Left Side: Yokohama 7 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 8 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 7 mm Rear Right Side! Yokohama B mm
The showe valuan regresent the ramaining fyre teadd depth
COST OF CLAIMS ~sapairera Adjustars ___Dference _ DI %
Pars 528791 2,647 .94 228897 433
Miscellaneous lems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,350.00 1.425.00 1,825.00 57 46
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 8,637.91 4,422.94 4,214.97 48.80
. Excess (5%) 400,00 400.00 D.00 0.00
1S%) B.237.91 402294 4,214 97 51.17
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%5) 576.65 281.61 206.04 51.16
Nett Amount [S%) B,814.56 4,304.55 4,510.01 51 lr_
{9
Date of Assignment. 03/092018
Date Inspected 0/08/2018 Inspected Al Motor Image Enterprises Pte Lid (Toa

Estimated Period of Repair

6.0 days

Payoh)

19 Larong B Toa Payah
Singapore 318255

https:Hsingapurr:.murimen.cnW¢IaimsﬁMcx.u

l‘m‘?fusebu:-L=MTRndjustcr&fuseaciinn=gcn_...

21/972018
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Adjuster Report
Manager: Hiew May Fung

Adjuster: KEMNETH KONG
NOTE THIHMWWMFIITMHMMEP mmmmunﬁwmmmnfnur
Knowiedge ant ahlity Bl any affér linhility wnder any after

jgow of Inspection staled hamemn Sueh in
|mwﬂ¥mnhr

circumatances

e 2]|i ! D]s




Adjuster Repor Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 100.00F5 *20.00FS
2 1 *FRAME SD FF CP RH Repair 540,00 FL *FL
3 1 *RAD PNL COMPL RPR Repair 380.00FL *FL
4 1 *FRT FENDER RH Buckled 270 DO FL *270.00FL
5 1 *EXT FENDER F CP RH Serviceable 2520FL “FL
8 1 *HOOD FCPL Benl BE2 DOFL *BB2 00FL
T 1 *STAY ASSY F HOOD Repair 93 680FL “FL
8 1 *“COVER FENDER UPR RH Serviceable 18.00 FL *FL
g 1 *HINGE COMPL F HD RH Distorted 43 20FL *43.20FL
0 1 ‘HINGE COMPL F HD LH Repair 43 20FL “-FL
17 1 *BUMPER FACE F STD Bent 502 BOFL *502.60FL
12 1 *BRKT CORNER F RH Cracked 368.00FL *36.00 FL
13 1 *BRKT SD F RH Serviceable 12 60FL *-FL
14 1 ‘MOLDING BMPR F Serviceable 43 20FL “-FL
5 1 *BUMPER FACE F NA Repealed 584 DO FL *-FL
18 1 ‘BACK BEAMCPLF Repair 288 00 FL “FL
17 1 *ENERGY ABSOR F Serviceable 126 00FL “-FL
18 1 *‘COVER HOOK F STD Serviceable 4. 30FL *.FL
19 1 *FOG LAMP ASSY F LHS Serviceable 2T2.00FL “~FL
20 1 *BRKT F FOG ASSY RH Serviceable 19.80FL *-FL
21 1 *NOZZLE H L WASHERRH Serviceable BO.DDFL “FL
2 1 *NOZZLE COVER ASSYRH Missing 54 DOFL *54 00 FL
23 1 *GRILLE ASSY F UPR Serviceable 140 40 FL “FL
24 1 *GRILLE ASSYFCT Serviceable 1B0.00FL *FL
25 1 *GRILLE ASSY F LWRHG Serviceable J16.80FL ~FL
26 1 ‘MUD GUARD ASSY FRH Distorted B540FL *86 40 FL
2T 1 *LAMP ASSY HEAD EOF RHS MTG Cracked 2.380.00FL *2.380.00FL
F=Franchue pan. S=Spchett L=LnthemDmc
\ Sub Total (S$) 7,511.30 4,274.20
- List tem Discount on L Items 30.00/30.00% (S$) 222339 1,276.26
Total Parls I,'Bil_ 5,287.91 2,997.94
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 21/9/2018



Adjuster Repont Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
Ne Qty Particulars Repairer's Amount
Miscellaneous items
1 1 *ODITP Case (Insurer) 0.00
Sub Total (S$) 0.00 0.00
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 REPAIR | REPLACE FRONT BUMPER, FRT RHS FENDER, FRT  New 1,500.00 625.00
HOOD AND PANEL
2 RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, FRT RHS FENDER, FRT HOOD Mew 1,200.00 800.00
AND PANEL

3 FAULT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK AND RESET SYSTEM Mew 23500 0.00
4 TO CONDUCT FRONT ANTI-RUST COATING New 290.00 Q.00
5 REMOVE & REFIX FRONT HEADLAMP WASHER AND PIPING Mew 125.00 0.00

Gross Labour Cost (S%) 3,350.00 1,425.00
l Repor was unsubmitted during this print-out

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 21/9/2018



